

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

House BILL NO. *377*
Wm Ryan, Ketyukery

INTRODUCED BY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT A REQUEST FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM PAYING THE TAX FOR A TELEVISION DISTRICT BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE TELEVISION DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2529, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-13-2529, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-13-2529. Exemption for nonbenefited taxpayers. (1) The following taxpayers in the television district, ~~are exempt upon request and with the approval of the television district board of trustees, may be exempted~~ from payment of the tax for the support of the television services of the television district ~~upon the filing of an affidavit setting forth one of~~ on the following grounds:

- (a) ~~The~~ the taxpayer ~~does not~~ cannot receive the signal of the television translator station;
- (b) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives direct reception from the television station from which the television translator repeats a signal; or
- (c) ~~The taxpayer does not receive the translator signal directly but receives service through the medium of a community antenna system and does not directly or indirectly use any signal repeated by the television district as its source.~~
- ~~(d)~~ (c) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives the services through the medium of a community antenna system that has a written agreement with the district relating to the transmission of district signals.

(2) ~~The affidavit shall~~ request for exemption must be filed before September 1 with the board of trustees, ~~who shall~~ which, upon ~~the~~ receipt of ~~such affidavit~~ the request and approval of the exemption, ~~shall remove~~ have the ~~names~~ name of ~~such persons~~ so ~~the person~~ exempted from the tax for television services ~~stricken~~ from the list of taxpayers certified to the board of county commissioners. The exempted ~~persons shall~~ person is not ~~be~~ be liable for ~~such~~ the tax.

(3) A similar exemption is available with respect to FM translator services. The procedure provided in subsection (1) ~~shall~~ must be utilized for the FM exemption.

(4) ~~Any~~ A ~~person or persons who shall make~~ making a false or fraudulent claim for an exemption

1 as provided for in this section ~~shall be~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor."

2 -END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

House BILL NO. 377
W. Ryan, K. Stephens

INTRODUCED BY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT A REQUEST FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM PAYING THE TAX FOR A TELEVISION DISTRICT BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE TELEVISION DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2529, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-13-2529, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-13-2529. Exemption for nonbenefited taxpayers. (1) The following taxpayers in the television district, ~~are exempt upon request and with the approval of the television district board of trustees, may be exempted~~ from payment of the tax for the support of the television services of the television district ~~upon the filing of an affidavit setting forth one of on~~ the following grounds:

- (a) ~~The the taxpayer does not cannot~~ receive the signal of the television translator station;
- (b) ~~The the~~ taxpayer receives direct reception from the television station from which the television translator repeats a signal; or
- ~~(c) The taxpayer does not receive the translator signal directly but receives service through the medium of a community antenna system and does not directly or indirectly use any signal repeated by the television district as its source.~~

~~(d)(c)~~ The the taxpayer receives the services through the medium of a community antenna system that has a written agreement with the district relating to the transmission of district signals.

(2) The ~~affidavit shall request for exemption must~~ be filed before September 1 with the board of trustees, ~~who shall which,~~ upon the receipt of ~~such affidavit the request and approval of the exemption,~~ shall remove have the names name of such persons to the person exempted from the tax for television services ~~stricken~~ from the list of taxpayers certified to the board of county commissioners. The exempted ~~persons shall person is~~ not be liable for ~~such the~~ tax.

(3) A similar exemption is available with respect to FM translator services. The procedure provided in subsection (1) ~~shall must~~ be utilized for the FM exemption.

(4) ~~Any A person or persons who shall make~~ making a false or fraudulent claim for an exemption



HB377
SECOND READING

1 as provided for in this section ~~shall be~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor."

2 -END-

1
2 INTRODUCED BY Wm Ryan, Kety Liberty ^{House} BILL NO. 377
3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT A REQUEST FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM
5 PAYING THE TAX FOR A TELEVISION DISTRICT BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE
6 TELEVISION DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2529, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9
10 Section 1. Section 7-13-2529, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-13-2529. Exemption for nonbenefited taxpayers. (1) The following taxpayers in the television
12 district, ~~are exempt upon request and with the approval of the television district board of trustees, may be~~
13 exempted from payment of the tax for the support of the television services of the television district ~~upon~~
14 ~~the filing of an affidavit setting forth one of~~ on the following grounds:

- 15 (a) ~~The~~ the taxpayer ~~does not~~ cannot receive the signal of the television translator station;
- 16 (b) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives direct reception from the television station from which the television
17 translator repeats a signal; or
- 18 (c) ~~The taxpayer does not receive the translator signal directly but receives service through the~~
19 ~~medium of a community antenna system and does not directly or indirectly use any signal repeated by the~~
20 ~~television district as its source.~~

21 (d) ~~(c)~~ The the taxpayer receives the services through the medium of a community antenna system
22 that has a written agreement with the district relating to the transmission of district signals.

23 (2) ~~The affidavit shall~~ request for exemption must be filed before September 1 with the board of
24 trustees, ~~who shall~~ which, upon the receipt of ~~such affidavit~~ the request and approval of the exemption,
25 shall remove ~~have the names~~ name of ~~such persons~~ the person exempted from the tax for television
26 services ~~stricken~~ from the list of taxpayers certified to the board of county commissioners. The exempted
27 ~~persons shall~~ person is not be liable for ~~such~~ the tax.

28 (3) A similar exemption is available with respect to FM translator services. The procedure provided
29 in subsection (1) ~~shall~~ must be utilized for the FM exemption.

30 (4) ~~Any~~ A person ~~or persons who shall make~~ making a false or fraudulent claim for an exemption



1 as provided for in this section ~~shall be~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor."

2

-END-

APPROVED BY COM ON
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

INTRODUCED BY Wm Ryan, Katy Schreyer *House* BILL NO. *377*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT A REQUEST FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM PAYING THE TAX FOR A TELEVISION DISTRICT BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE TELEVISION DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2529, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-13-2529, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-13-2529. Exemption for nonbenefited taxpayers. (1) The following taxpayers in the television district, ~~are exempt upon request and with the approval of the television district board of trustees, may be~~ exempted from payment of the tax for the support of the television services of the television district ~~upon the filing of an affidavit setting forth one of~~ on the following grounds:

(a) ~~The~~ the taxpayer ~~does not~~ cannot receive the signal of the television translator station;

(b) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives direct reception from the television station from which the television translator repeats a signal; or

~~(c) The taxpayer does not receive the translator signal directly but receives service through the medium of a community antenna system and does not directly or indirectly use any signal repeated by the television district as its source.~~

~~(d)~~ (c) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives the services through the medium of a community antenna system that has a written agreement with the district relating to the transmission of district signals.

(2) ~~The affidavit shall request for exemption must~~ be filed before September 1 with the board of trustees, ~~who shall which, upon the receipt of such affidavit the request and approval of the exemption, shall remove have the names name of such persons as~~ the person exempted from the tax for television services ~~stricken~~ from the list of taxpayers certified to the board of county commissioners. The exempted ~~persons shall~~ person is not be liable for ~~such~~ the tax.

(3) A similar exemption is available with respect to FM translator services. The procedure provided in subsection (1) ~~shall~~ must be utilized for the FM exemption.

(4) ~~Any~~ A person ~~or persons who shall make~~ making a false or fraudulent claim for an exemption

1 ~~as~~ provided for in this section ~~shall be~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor."

2 ~~END-~~

HOUSE BILL NO. 377

INTRODUCED BY RYAN, KITZENBERG

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT A REQUEST FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM PAYING THE TAX FOR A TELEVISION DISTRICT BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE TELEVISION DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2529, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-13-2529, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-13-2529. Exemption for nonbenefited taxpayers. (1) The following taxpayers in the television district, ~~are exempt upon request and with the approval of the television district board of trustees, may be exempted~~ from payment of the tax for the support of the television services of the television district ~~upon the filing of an affidavit setting forth one of~~ on the following grounds:

(a) ~~The~~ the taxpayer ~~does not~~ cannot receive the signal of the television translator station;

(b) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives direct reception from the television station from which the television translator repeats a signal; or

~~(c) The taxpayer does not receive the translator signal directly but receives service through the medium of a community antenna system and does not directly or indirectly use any signal repeated by the television district as its source.~~

~~(d)~~(c) ~~The~~ the taxpayer receives the services through the medium of a community antenna system that has a written agreement with the district relating to the transmission of district signals.

(2) The ~~affidavit shall~~ request for exemption must be filed before September 1 with the board of trustees, ~~who shall which,~~ upon ~~the receipt of such affidavit~~ the request and approval of the exemption, ~~shall remove~~ have the names name of such persons so the person exempted from the tax for television services ~~stricken~~ from the list of taxpayers certified to the board of county commissioners. The exempted ~~persons shall~~ person is not ~~be~~ liable for ~~such~~ the tax.

(3) A similar exemption is available with respect to FM translator services. The procedure provided in subsection (1) ~~shall~~ must be utilized for the FM exemption.

(4) ~~Any~~ A person ~~or persons who shall make~~ making a false or fraudulent claim for an exemption

1 as provided for in this section ~~shall be~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor."

2

-END-